INDIAN INDUSTRIES ASSOCIATION

AN APEX BODY OF MICRO, SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISES
CIN THE SERVICE OF MSME SINCE 1985 )

Information regarding invitation to invest in Karnataka received at IIA Head Office for IIA Members is being
forwarded to you for your reference and use as under.

Regds,

D.S.Verma
Executive Director

#1i% Indian Industries Association

IIA Bhawan, Vibhuti Khand Gomti Nagar Lucknow-226010

Mob: +91-9415022544, Ph: +91-522-2720090, +91-522-3248178 Fax: +91-522-2720097
Website : www.iiaonline.in

Note: Use E-mails - Save Paper - Protect Trees & Go Greener

From: Managing Director, Karnataka Udyog Mitra [mailto:md@kumbangalore.com]
Sent: Saturday, September 29, 2012 3:13 PM

To: iia@iiaonline.in

Cc: PRADEEP KUMAR

Subject: Fwd: Invitation to invest in Karnataka

To

The Secretary

Dear Sir,

Greetings from Karnataka Udyog Mitra, Government of Karnataka

I would like to introduce our organization, Karnataka Udyog Mitra — A Government of Karnataka
organization under Department of Industries and Commerce which facilitates investments into State. It acts
as a single point contact for investors and help them in getting necessary approvals and infrastructure
required for the project. For more information please log on to www.kumbangalore.com.

In the recently concluded Global Investors Meet — 2012 we were able to receive investment commitments
to the tune of Rs.7.2 lakh crores and it has been our endevour to ensure that these projects are
implemented.

Karnataka is one of the most progressive and cosmopolitan states of India, and popularly referred to as the
“Innovation hub of India”. The State has been the biggest contributor to the emergence of the country as an
industrial superpower in the global ecosystem. The State is considered as the most favourable destination
by investors across the world due to the positive determinants it possesses across sectors such IT/ITES,
Biotechnology, Pharmaceuticals, R & D, Engineering, Aerospace, Mines and Minerals, Automotive, Energy
and Textiles.
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sectors. Our State has got excellent human resource, good infrastructure, investor friendly policies, pro
active government, peaceful industrial relations, rich natural to | resources and so on... thus, making
Karnataka one of the most favourable investment destinations.

It is my pleasure to invite the members of your organization to invest in our State. It would be our privilege
to facilitate the projects referred by you.

Hence, | request you to disseminate information about Karnataka among the members of your organization.
Please feel free to contact us if you need further information. Mr. M N Pradeep Kumar, Assistant Director,
Karnataka Udyog Mitra (Cell No: 9900900066, email : mnpradeep3@gmail.com) would be in touch with you
further.

Welcome to Karnataka

With warm regards

H.V.RAGHU RAM

Managing Director

Karnataka Udyog Mitra

(A Government of Karnataka Organisation)

No.49, Khanija Bhavana, Race Course Road, Bangalore-560 001
Ph : 080-22282392,22285659,22286632

Fax : 080 - 22266063
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